



A. Djalo

Creative director at the group royale
Property deal sourcer

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[LinkedIn](#)

Languages

Portuguese (Fluent)

English (Fluent)

About

With over five years in luxury retail, I excel in client engagement and visual merchandising. Experienced in greeting, upselling, and styling high-end products. Adaptable and ready to bring my creative expertise to temporary sales roles.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

The group royale

Diff Original

Experience



● Head Graphic designer

Diff Original | Feb 2020 - Sep 2020

They needed me to come in and help out as their previous designer didn't know how to use some software's such as Premier pro, and after effects.

I helped them re-make their logo, as well as give them ideas of what they should look into for the future, in terms of directions to go as a company, the short period of time they needed me aligned to my education, as I also needed to focus on finishing my studies in Bournemouth university.

● Creative director

The group royale | Jan 2019 - Now

I've worked for this luxury company for over 5 years, handled the creative side of things such as graphic design, Instagram post, regularly making posters to be sent out to our clients as well as closing deals with high net-worth Individuals etc.

Currently looking to branch out and increase my contacts as well as learn from different people.

Education & Training

2018 - 2021

● Bournemouth University

Degree, Games design